

North Lawrence Performance Report Feb-April 2010

2/9

Attended city commission meeting HHR at end of talk about city asking for federal funding on 5th and Maple pump station

2/10

Spoke with Hill family about HydroElectric power plant and March meeting. Sarah Hill will speak at March meeting

2/11

Attended sales tax audit meeting and city manager David Corliss also talked about 2nd and Locust and Bowersock Dam repair and hydro Electric power plant project

2/12

NLIA Performance to neighborhood resources

2/16

Attended city and county commission and school board meeting at city hall. Talked to planning director about RS5 residential zoning

Spoke to Shane Much at ICL plant about inviting Chuck Soules and Matt Bond from city to explain Bowersock dam repair project

2/17

Spoke to North Lawrence resident about turnpike entrance closing April 5 and how long it will be closed (7-8 months)

2/24

Talked to Mike Amyx about emergency response in NL

ICL CAP meeting public works discussion of Bowersock Dam and N.2nd st. projects

2/25

KTA meeting to discuss Interchange closure. Spoke to investors about grocery store.

3/1

Talked to Margaret Sanders about alley being blocked at 4th and Lincoln

3/2

Called Matt Bond (storm water engineer) about removing mud and snow from 3rd and Elm road over levee very muddy and pedestrians are having to use the street

Wrote NLIA meeting time, place and guest speaker, Bowersock Hydro Elect. Plant/ Steve Hill and Sarah Hill Nelson for JW meeting and gatherings ad.

3/4

Attended LAN meeting to discuss Oread take over and new homeless shelter and neighborhood bylaws

3/9

City commission support Oread neighborhood plan and support Barker neighborhood begin against flood plan development

Talked with David Corliss about St. Patricks Day Parade route and tree trim along route with lack of notice sent

3/10

Attended meeting at Depot with city contractor about resurfacing and street repair in NL

3/11

Attended Chamber Leadership Lawrence class as an expert on NL, ICL spill to evacuate area

Spoke to Rob Bremby about Hydro Electric Plant placement in NL

3/22

CRP meeting Grant School Northeast Sector Plan meeting

3/23

Wrote article for newsletter

3/24

ICL Chem plant citizen advisory panel meeting. Presentation by UP railroad on hazard materials

3/25

Called city water dept. for mailing labels

3/26

Picked up mailing labels from water dept.

3/27

Took new letter to copy and print

3/29

Took letter to Beverly Cates for NL ladies to fold and put on mailing labels

3/31

Mailed newsletter

4/5

Taked to public works Chuck Soles about N. 2nd and underpass walk through

4/6

Helped elderly resident with phone service

Helped resident clean up property in preparation for selling

Took meeting time and place to JW

4/7

Attended Northeast Sector Plan meeting at Grant School 6:30-8pm review first draft

4/8

Attended CDBG Review Board public meeting. Received \$1479 more operating expense

Called Mayor and City commissioners to tell them traffic light at 2nd and Locust did not have energy option to change light to green for energy vehicles. David Corliss called and thanked me for letting them know. Installation occurred that day on April 9th. Also, thanked Mike Amyx and city commissioners on quick action of traffic light. Talked to Margaret Sanders and Marie Ann Hadl (91 and 94 years old) about work needed to help them with

4/9

Clean up an yard work, neighborhood clean up

4/12

Called JW about the meeting ad

Talked to Natalya Lowther about special use permit for farm workers camping and excess parking on street. Neighbors do not want camping and/or parking on this narrow street

NLIA meeting to talk about NE Sector plan and Natalya Lowther CUP zoning and ICL update on product and ground water. 2 hour meeting

4/13

Called Matt Bond about resident problems on 7th and Lake storm water back up. Talked to Julie at Code Enforcement about sign on south bound bridge lamp poles, large ugly one, music sign

Called JW about NLIA meeting ad size and price

Talked to sanitation supervisor about limb size and length and neighborhood clean up

Called Danelle Dressler about neighborhood clean up and how much money is in our account for brush and limb clean up

4/15

Talked to Barb Clark CRP President about Northeast sector plan and letter to planning

4/16

Draft up letter to Douglas County Planning about Pinwheel Farm and request for CUP. North Lawrence residents do not want camping on property and parking on North St. Having Coordinator edit and print letter

4/17

Make copies of letter to planning and county commission to mail letters

4/22

Attended Planning Commission meeting about Pinwheel Farm, Farmer Market and camping. NLIA and residents are OK with market and education of farm, but NOT to allow camping. Meeting 6:30-9:30pm

4/23

Talked to UP Railroad about crossing barriers at 4th and Locust. They will replace them.

4/26

Talked to Chad Lawhorn about Dollar Store in North Lawrence, south of Sonic to be a 9,000 Sq. ft. building